

Euan Morton

Research Analyst and Web Developer

emorton@yahoo.com

Summary

Information Technology professional with background in online research / analysis as well as software development.

As a Researcher at Nerac in the Business Solutions group focused on business research and Competitive Analysis for companies around the world of all sizes. In addition, performed patent research mainly involving computer related issues, also, trademark research both US and international.

Software Developer mainly in Web programming involving numerous languages (including ASP, VBScript, JavaScript, XML, SQL, Perl) on a variety of projects for companies like Xerox, CitiGroup and PaeTec. Experience over entire life cycle from requirements gathering through deployment.

Specialties

ASP/VBScript, Visual Basic.net, ColdFusion, SQL, Perl, iHTML, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, Java; research (business, patents, trademarks, CI), instruction

Experience

Analyst at Nerac

August 2006 - January 2009 (2 years 6 months)

Perform research requests for clients in areas of Computing, business and patents.

20 recommendations available upon request

Developer (Consultant) at TekSystems

July 2006 - July 2006

Short term consulting position doing security audit and upgrade to ASP/VBScript system at Syracuse University.

Developer (Consultant) at Entre Computer Services

November 2005 - April 2006 (6 months)

Worked on Evan Content Management System for various clients.

Web Developer onsite at Magnatag assisted with upgrade of www.magnatag.com to new database backend.

1 recommendation available upon request

Assistant Web Editor at Student Loan Corporation

February 2005 - October 2005 (9 months)

Consultant at Wellington Steele

January 2005 - February 2005 (2 months)

Upgrading backend of Izzso Golf (www.izzo.com) Website from Access to SQL Server.

Senior Consultant at Ciber

January 2001 - August 2004 (3 years 8 months)

Web development at Xerox on Extranet and internal Web site projects.

4 recommendations available upon request

Developer at Entre Computer Services

December 2000 - December 2000

Developer at PaeTec Communications

July 1999 - December 2000 (1 year 6 months)

eCommerce projects using ASP/VBScript, Javascript, CSS, SQL, Oracle.

1 recommendation available upon request

Consultant at Telperion

1997 - 1999 (2 years)

Installshield and Web User Interface for printers projects at Xerox.

Reference Librarian at Henrietta Public Library

March 1997 - October 1998 (1 year 8 months)

Librarian at Science Division, Rochester Public Library

April 1997 - November 1997 (8 months)

Grant funded medical virtual reference project involving Website design, research and training.

Computer Librarian at Niagara Falls Public Library

September 1996 - March 1997 (7 months)

Contractor at Xerox

January 1993 - December 1993 (1 year)

Programmer at British Airways

1986 - 1987 (1 year)

Education**Monroe Community College**

Linux/Unix/Java/VB.net, 2005 - 2006

State University of New York at Buffalo

MLS, Library Science, 1994 - 1995

The University of Stirling

Diploma, Information Technology, 1985 - 1986

The University of Edinburgh

MA, Archaeology, 1980 - 1984

Interests

science fiction, traveling, new technology, reading, research

Euan Morton

Research Analyst and Web Developer

emorton@yahoo.com



26 people have recommended Euan

"Euan is very professional and has a friendly and approachable manner. He is dedicated to the task at hand and diligent in clarifying and investigating the research topic, and in maintaining interest and updates to the topic as time progresses. His attentive and approachable manner ensures that he has been a pleasure to work with, and has been extremely effective."

— **Neil McGonigle**, was Euan's client

"I have known Euan Morton in a professional capacity for several years now and have had the pleasure of working with him directly for the past full year. As an analyst in our Competitive Intelligence (CI) division, Euan consistently demonstrated an ability to analyze problems and identify clever solutions for our clients. His dedication, hard-work and sincerity have enabled him to be a quick-learner on the job, and he has always been more than willing to take on additional responsibility when the call of duty so warranted. In addition, Euan's high level of pro-activeness on the job, his commitment to being a team player, and his persistence in always looking for ways to improve our clients' experience, made him a welcome and valuable addition to our team."

— **Phillip B. Espinasse**, *Lead Project Analyst, Nerac*, managed Euan at Nerac

"I had the great pleasure of working with Euan as technical analysts and advisors from 2007 to 2009. Euan has an excellent broad base of knowledge regarding contemporary issues in R&D. He would make an excellent addition or leader of a technical team. Additionally, "despite" his superior and advanced technical skills, Euan is also a great "people person" who formed excellent business relationships with clients as well as helped create a good work environment for fellow employees. Euan is also great at redistributing resources which he cannot currently use to others more likely to be able to currently optimize the resource---thereby ensuring overall team success rather than merely his own. Euan is one of a few select previous co-workers that I will personally miss working with."

— **Anthony Wilson**, *Project Analyst, Nerac*, worked directly with Euan at Nerac

"Euan thrives as a member of a team. He helps maintain a relaxed environment even in stressful situations. Attention to detail, conciseness and his ability to complete a project on time were just three of the reasons I would ask to work with Euan when I had projects which required his

expertise."

— **Keith Almeida**, *Analyst, Nerac*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"Euan is thorough, results-oriented and diligent. He is a team player and has always been extremely friendly and the first one to lend a hand or offer a helpful suggestion. It was truly a pleasure to work with him at Nerac."

— **Sharon Srodin**, *Analyst, Nerac*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"Euan is a great communicator and pleasure to work with."

— **Lucia Teixeira Akers**, *Intellectual Property Advisor, Nerac Inc*, managed Euan indirectly at Nerac

"Euan is a tenacious, results-minded business analyst that thoroughly collects and analyzes research from any and all sources. Ask him to find anything, and he's always willing to lend his time to help, something I have always admired and appreciated."

— **Deborah Schenberger**, *Project Analyst, Nerac*, worked directly with Euan at Nerac

"I worked with Euan on a few projects requiring complementary expertise (business and engineering). Euan was easy to work with and competent in business research. We received very positive client feedback for our last collaborative effort."

— **David Waechter**, *Analyst, Nerac*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"Euan was an excellent Information Analyst in the business/marketing area - I relied on him to provide analysis in business/marketing, as this was not my area of expertise, but was definitely Euan's. He was easy to work with, and always ready to help and give valuable, concise and appropriate information."

— **Rowena Devlin**, *Information Analyst, Nerac Inc*, worked directly with Euan at Nerac

"Euan always goes the extra mile whether he's on the high road or the low road."

— **Don Kaiser**, *analyst, Nerac*, worked directly with Euan at Nerac

"Euan is a thoughtful team player always willing to add the support and detail required to make things happen. He's a pleasure to work with."

— **Lisa C (Follows) Davidson**, *Regional Account Executive, Nerac Inc*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"Euan worked with the Analyst team providing detailed results to our clients, going above and beyond on many projects to ensure detail was given to their needs. He has the ability to provide

interesting subject matter to continue the growth of the company and is a true pleasure to work with on projects."

— **Kim Spytek**, *Project Analyst, Nerac*, worked directly with Euan at Nerac

"Euan brings innovation and thoroughness to his work. He will go the extra step even if it is outside the accepted norm for the company. He has a pleasant, even personality that makes working with him easy."

— **Jerry Burke**, *Information Specialist, Nerac*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"Euan is a dedicated employee who is willing to take on challenges and work creatively to use existing resources in extraordinary ways. He puts in the extra effort to meet impossible deadlines and works incredibly well with others and goes out of his way to foster a team environment within his own department and with people in other departments."

— **Nora Gifford Slanski**, *Metallurgist, unk*, managed Euan indirectly at Nerac

"Euan is a very technical, detail oriented research analyst."

— **Leo Pellerin**, *CIO, Digiwize, Inc.*, worked directly with Euan at Nerac

"Euan is a dedicated business researcher with a keen instinct for developing detailed, relevant questions from vague requests - and then finding the key facts to answer those questions. He combines an easy-going personality with intense awareness of deadline pressure and an understanding of the business reasons driving short timelines for deliverables."

— **Alan Harrison**, *Project Analyst, Nerac, Inc.*, worked directly with Euan at Nerac

"Even though Euan is not a member of the IP group, he does more to keep its members abreast of the most recent IP cases than anyone else in the group. This is pretty important because we are all usually too busy to do this ourselves! He offers and asks for insightful and intelligent commentary with respect to these cases. When asked, he helps as much as possible. As a recent Nerac employee, he has answered a lot of my questions about the work environment. Euan is a good guy and an asset to Nerac."

— **Mike Fuller**, *Project Analyst, Nerac, Inc.*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"In a service oriented business, the client's "experience" is paramount. Euan has proved himself a very valuable asset by going above and beyond to ensure his clients receive exactly what they need, even when they don't understand enough to ask!"

— **Carl Fazzina**, *Sales Executive, Nerac*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"Euan is hardworking, thorough and extremely clever in the ways of investigative research and

analysis. For top level teamwork, he makes my A-list every time."

— **Suzi Craig**, *Marketing Communications Manager, Nerac, Inc.*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"Euan has put his information science background to good use in finding and evaluating business information for our clients. He has been helpful to our regional sales representative in supplying contact names from his vast local network, and is willing to participate in sales calls."

— **Jan Curtis**, *Information Analyst, Nerac, Inc*, worked with Euan at Nerac

"I worked with Euan in the Xerox IT group. He was always a hard working, creative engineer. He was always looking for ways to share knowledge with others and come up with creative solutions to problems we were working on."

— **Chuck Tryon**, *Software Engineer, Xerox*, worked directly with Euan at Ciber

"Euan has a solid understanding of HTML and asp. He possesses a natural curiosity to continue learning. Along with his strong skills in programming Euan also brings very strong work ethics to the table. I would strongly recommend Euan for projects that need someone with these skills."

— **Rich Lemmon**, *Director, Technical Architecture & Design, Entre Computer Services*, managed Euan at Entre Computer Services

"As one of my direct reports, I relied upon Euan to complete several web-related projects. He completed his assignments on time and to spec. Euan also directed the creation and deployment of an internal department website, coordinating tasks with one other team member."

— **Joseph Mineo**, *Software Development Manager, Paetec Communications*, managed Euan at PaeTec Communications

"Euan and I collaborated together over two years. He listened carefully to client requirements and was very responsive to any request for change to our web-based projects. His research skills keep him abreast of the latest technology and are an asset to any project team."

— **Erin Hoffer**, *Consultant, CiBER*, worked with Euan at Ciber

"It was a pleasure to work with Euan while he was with CiBER Inc at Xerox. His tasks were completed with efficiency and without oversight."

— **Aaron Letzring**, *Senior Consultant, CiBER*, worked directly with Euan at Ciber

"Euan came to Xerox on my recommendation and proved to be an asset to the organization. He produced solid work, fit well with the group and was always willing to grow his skills in the direction needed. He was also a great help to me in some learning endeavors that were far from my normal job duties. He would definitely be an asset to any group."

— **Lisa Sutherland**, was with another company when working with Euan at Ciber

[Contact Euan on LinkedIn](#)